
From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 11/1/2010 2:10:20 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

RedactedCc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: copper mountain

Sorry - is Hatchet at full COD?

Thanks

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1691 
amv.bakerCCcpi ov
http://www.coucxa.gov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:08 PM 
To: Baker, Amy C.
Cc: | Redacted
Subject: RE: copper mountain

Yes. We will confirm.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:08 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Cc:| Redacted ~
Subject: copper mountain

I heard that 38 MW of the project would be online by the end of October. Can you confirm 
how much is currently online?

Thanks

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0662002

http://www.coucxa.gov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
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